
RE: Updated planting plan

Chase Bernier <chase.bernier@swca.com>
Thu 3/14/2024 4:17 PM
To: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>; Matthew Burne <mburne@bscgroup.com>; Ryan Clapp
<rclapp@town.arlington.ma.us> 
Cc: Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>; Susan Chapnick <s.chapnick@comcast.net>; Dominic R. Rinaldi
<drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>; Chase Bernier <chase.bernier@swca.com> 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I reviewed the revised plans and everything looks good on these. Our ecological restoration invasive species 
specialist is still taking a look at the ISMP, but I’ve asked her to send any comments asap.

P. Chase Bernier, CWB, PWS, CERP
Senior Natural Resources Team Lead

SWCA Environmental Consultants
15 Research Drive
Amherst, MA 01002
P 508.232.6668 | C 845.702.6498
chase.bernier@swca.com

From: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:17 PM
To: Matthew Burne <mburne@bscgroup.com>; Chase Bernier <chase.bernier@swca.com>; Ryan Clapp
<rclapp@town.arlington.ma.us>
Cc: Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>; Susan Chapnick <s.chapnick@comcast.net>; Dominic R. Rinaldi
<drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>
Subject: Re: Updated planting plan

Hi Chase,
Thank you for confirming receipt. Will you be able to provide feedback on the submitted supplemental
materials by COB?

While we received BSC's materials by the deadline for the next meeting, we won't have a response, so
in order to facilitate discussion, the sooner the better.

Cheers,

David

David Morgan | Environmental Planner + Conservation Agent | Department of Planning and Community
Development | 781.316.3012

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a community where everyone is heard,
respected, and protected.

mailto:chase.bernier@swca.com


From: Ma hew Burne <mburne@bscgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 8:02 AM
To: Chase Bernier <chase.bernier@swca.com>; David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>; Ryan Clapp 
<rclapp@town.arlington.ma.us>
Cc: Chuck Tirone <c rone@ci.reading.ma.us>; Susan Chapnick <s.chapnick@comcast.net>; Dominic R. Rinaldi 
<drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>
Subject: RE: Updated plan ng plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Thank you Chase, I appreciate it.

Matt Burne, PWS
Senior Ecologist, Senior Associate

From: Chase Bernier <chase.bernier@swca.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 7:09 PM
To: Ma hew Burne <mburne@bscgroup.com>; David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>; Ryan Clapp 
<rclapp@town.arlington.ma.us>
Cc: c rone@ci.reading.ma.us; s.chapnick@comcast.net; Dominic R. Rinaldi <drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Stephanie 
Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>; Chase Bernier <chase.bernier@swca.com>
Subject: Re: Updated plan ng plan

Hi Ma  -

Yes, we are in receipt of the revised plans. I've been in spotty reception and have had trouble sending emails out. 

-Chase.

P. Chase Bernier, CWB, PWS, CERP
Senior Natural Resources Team Lead

SWCA Environmental Consultants
15 Research Drive 01002
Amherst, MA 01581

Cell: 845.702.6498 (preferred)
Direct: 508.232.6668 (direct)

From: Ma hew Burne <mburne@bscgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 6:52 PM
To: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>; Ryan Clapp <rclapp@town.arlington.ma.us>
Cc: c rone@ci.reading.ma.us <c rone@ci.reading.ma.us>; s.chapnick@comcast.net <s.chapnick@comcast.net>; 
Dominic R. Rinaldi <drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>; Chase Bernier 
<chase.bernier@swca.com>
Subject: Updated plan ng plan

Good evening, David and Ryan,
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I work flexibly and may send emails outside of working hours. 
I do not expect a response or action outside your own working hours.
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